11-3-2011

Clark v. State Appellant's Brief Dckt. 38107

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

A. Introduction

I William E. Clark, in his own and proper person, does intend to prove that my rights to a wholesome and vigorous defense, due process and equal protection under the law as set apart and defined in the 5th, 6th and 14th amendments of the constitution of the United States of America has been wholly violated from the very onset of this case. This denial of rights prejudiced every aspect of this case.

I intend to show this Honorable Court that Jonathan Halin was not only ineffective in providing me counsel and acting as such on my behalf, he was in fact negligent in the performance of his duties and responsibilities as appointed him.

I also intend to show that Ms. Diane Walker, the Deputy State Appellate Public Defender also prejudiced my case in that Ms. Walker and Mr. Halin both exhibited serious conflicts of Interest allowing neither the time to investigate, formulate and prepare a viable defense on my behalf.

Appellant's Brief -pg. 4

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

B. Statements of Facts and Course of Proceedings

1. Ineffective Counsel

a. That, Jonathan Halin was the Public Defender assigned to me in the case at issue CR2009-39849.

b. That, Mr. Halin called me at the Idaho County Jail on 6/1/07 and spoke to me for approximately 10 minutes.

c. That, there was no contact visits with Mr. Halin prior to my Preliminary Hearing

d. That, on 7/12/07 Mr. Halin visited for approximately 10 minutes

e. That, on 7/18/07 Mr. Halin spoke with me long enough to inform me the plea hearing was re-scheduled.

f. That, on 7/19/07 Mr. Halin visited me twice, 1 visit for approximately 10 minutes and again later for approximately 20 minutes.

Appellant's Brief -pg. 5

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

B. Statement of Facts and Course of Proceedings (Continued)

g. That, on 7/19/07 Mr. Halin violated client privilege by sending Idaho County Sheriff Rick Shira to ascertain an answer in regards to my case.

h. That, through the course of these proceedings covering approximately 4 months, Mr. Halin spent approximately 50 minutes with me of which all efforts were to a plea agreement, none to a defense.

2. Conflict of Interest

a. That, the case load of Mr. Halin and Ms. Walker prevented even the slightest degree of investigation of the points that would have changed the outcome of this case at either level of this process.

b. That, the attorney's at mention did not effectively schedule adequate time to advise or discuss possible strategies that may have been available to this defendant.

Appellant's Brief -pg. 6

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

B. Statement of Facts and Course of Proceedings (Continued)

c. That, the attorneys mentioned exhibited a callous and unprofessional attitude and demeanor toward their duties and responsibilities as it pertained to this case and this defendant;

d. That, any degree of loyalty to this defendant was negligent at best.

e. That, motions necessary to dismiss attorneys of record or withdrawal of plea were not filed in a timely manner or at all. Confidence in my attorneys of record is minimal, in that other motions, petitions or courses of action that could have been available yet are unknown to this defendant were not discussed or filed.

3. Attorney-Client Conflict

a. That, Mr. Halin in his effort to require this defendant to plead guilty exhibited extreme swings in his mood and degrees of frustrations toward this defendant.

Appellant's Brief -PB. 7

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

B. Statement of Facts and Course of Proceedings (continued)

b. That, it is this defendant's perception that Mr. Halin avoided, even refused to schedule appointments and though I had perfect knowledge he was present at the jail and would not come see me.

c. That, everytime I was allowed time to meet with Mr. Halin, it was to inform this defendant of a hearing and never to discuss a defense of any kind or at any length.

d. That, tensions were always at a level that prohibited any positive dialogue or the ability to further a defense.

e. That, from the onset there was not any confidence, trust or degree of Loyalty available to this defendant in his; the attorney of record, in his desire or ability to provide me a defense. (5)

Appellant's Brief -pg. 8

ISSUES PRESENTED ON APPEAL

1. That, Mr. Halin failed to be present during the Change of Plea Hearing when Honorable Judge Bradbury ordered him to be in the Courthouse until 3:00pm on 7/19/11.
2. That, Mr. Halin failed to discover, raise issues and object at the appropriate times throughout the case.
3. Didn't advise me of the consequences of a Rule 11 when entering into a plea agreement. (2)
4. That, Mr. Halin did not provide any advice, options or information in regards of a defense.
5. That, Mr. Halin failed to keep reasonable communication with me. Only visited with me 3 times while incarcerated in Idaho County Jail on current case.
6. That, Mr. Halin was virtually silent throughout this case, especially during the Change of Plea hearing / sentencing. (6)

ARGUMENT

A. Introduction

From the very beginning of this criminal case; resulting in a conviction for ① Leaving the Scene of an Injury Accident, and ② Injury to a Child, has been by what I believe and to be a situation where despite opportunity to show evidence and argument that would have most assuredly changed the outcome of this case my attorney Mr. Hahn a public defender refused to represent me in a fashion that would support his office and uphold the Constitution of the United States. This claim is based upon ① effectiveness of counsel ② Conflict of Interest ③ Negligence.

ARGUMENT

B. ARGUMENT

It is the point of this case to show that I was prejudiced in a manner that brings to bear every argument available under the 2 pronged standard set by Strickland v. Washington, the prejudice standard as set by Hill v. Lockhart and negligence issues that I couldn't find landmark case law on because of the lack of accessibility to proper means of researching yet I know they exist.

Mr. Halin's failure to provide even a minimal standard of an expected standard of professionalism resulted in my case being shoved through court.

While incarcerated in the Idaho County Jail I made numerous attempts to contact Mr. Halin with no results. Any and almost all contacts made were a result of Mr. Halin informing me of a hearing and what he was going to do at that hearing. At no time did he seek my input or will. At no time did he discuss pros and cons, and at no time did I completely understand what he was doing and why.

Appellant's Brief -pg. 11

ARGUMENT

B. ARGUMENT (continued)

This entire mind set was me accepting a plea agreement and never a defense.

I tried to give him informations and facts that if investigated would have made a difference in the outcome of my case.

I have letters from family members expressing the need for Mr. Halin to contact me and also a need to investigate or consider pertinent information.

Mr. Halin was so busy with other cases that he expressly told me he didn't have much time, said in reference to my case, my information and my need to understand what he was trying to do. I had hoped Mr. Halin in that he was supposed to be my advocate yet my hopes were quickly dashed and I soon found that I had no confidence in him or his desire to be my attorney of record.

The Supreme Court has held time and again a defendents rights to a "wholesome and vigorous Appellant's Brief" -pg. 12

ARGUMENT

B. ARGUMENT (continued)

defense..." and that a "plea agreement is not, nor will ever be a defense". If this is the case then again Mr. Halin has fallen substantially short of an expected standard.

Loyalty to a client is perhaps the basic foundation and responsibility of counsel. (8)

Throughout the proceedings of my case Mr. Halin was virtually silent. He failed to investigate issues at hand, discover or raise issues obvious to the record that is available to His Honorable Court.

There was no need in showing of prejudice, for ineffectiveness was established, per se. (6)

Mr. Halin applied so much pressure and even threats of maximum sentences etc. that I had no hope of a defense in, nor could understand what position I truly had, except to plead guilty.

Because of the total attorney-client breakdown I sent letters to the Honorable Appellant's Brief

ARGUMENT

B. ARGUMENT (Continued)

Judge Bradbury requesting new counsel and even asked in Court for Mr. Halin to be dismissed as my attorney.

I do not know why every attempt at dismissing Mr. Halin was overlooked and even denied when all evidence showed the breakdown in communication, and confidence was overwhelming.

Mr. Halin even failed to be present at my change of plea hearing and that the Honorable Judge Bradbury took Judicial notice on sentencing without proper time restraints.

The foundation of this Appellant's argument is the fact that Mr. Halin was detrimental to my case and prejudiced me in (3) three distinct and important areas:

1. Effectiveness
2. Conflict of Interest
3. Negligence

Appellant's Brief -pg. 14

CONCLUSION

THEREFORE, this appellant respectfully requests that this Honorable Court set the issue at hand to the appropriate court for hearing and adjudication, I would also respectfully request any and all other remedies this Honorable Court may deem appropriate in the essence of Justice.