# Uldaho Law **Digital Commons** @ **Uldaho Law**

Not Reported

Idaho Supreme Court Records & Briefs

11-30-2011

## Clark v. State Respondent's Brief Dckt. 38107

#### STATEMENT OF THE CASE

#### Nature Of The Case

William E. Clark appeals from the denial of his petition for post-conviction relief.

#### Statement Of The Facts And Course Of The Proceedings

Clark petitioned for post-conviction relief from his convictions for leaving the scene of an injury accident and injury to children, alleging ineffective assistance of counsel. (R., pp. 1-5.) The court appointed counsel to represent Clark (R., p. 11), the state answered (R., pp. 14-15), and the case proceeded to evidentiary hearing (R., p. 16).

At the hearing Clark testified that his criminal defense counsel tried to get him to take a plea agreement from the beginning. (8/26/10 Tr., p. 8, L. 4 – p. 10, L. 5.) He eventually did accept a plea agreement and pled guilty to the two felonies, but testified he did not believe he was guilty and only entered the plea because he believed his attorney was not prepared for trial. (8/26/10 Tr., p. 11, L. 8 – p. 12, L. 6; p. 15, Ls. 16-23; p. 17, Ls. 14-24.) He testified that jail records showing that counsel had visited with him more than three times were wrong; that he was never shown the discovery in the criminal case; and that counsel would not accept his calls from the jail. (8/26/10 Tr., p. 10, L. 6 – p. 11, L. 7; p. 12, L. 7 - p. 13, L. 16; p. 21, L. 11 - p. 22, L. 10.)

The state presented evidence that in fact counsel had visited Clark in the jail nine times prior to acceptance of the plea agreement. (8/26/10 Tr., p. 47, L. 6 – p. 49, L. 14; State's Exhibit B.) Trial Counsel for Clark, Jonathon Hallin,

testified that he was representing Clark on five different criminal cases involving probation violations and new charges. (8/26/10 Tr., p. 57, L. 14 – p. 59, L. 18.) Hallin acknowledged that he did discuss a plea bargain with Clark on their first meeting on this particular case, prior to the preliminary hearing, but that was because the prosecutor offered a plea agreement and he had a duty to discuss it with his client. (8/26/10 Tr., p. 59, L. 19 – p. 61, L. 21.) He testified that although he had no specific memory in this case, it was his standard practice to both provide a copy of discovery to his client and to go over discovery in a meeting with the client. (8/26/10 Tr., p. 63, L. 7 – p. 64, L. 11.) Hallin testified that his conversations with Clark were often unproductive because Clark was uncooperative and lied to him. (8/26/10 Tr., p. 71, L. 11 – p. 73, L. 1.) The court also took judicial notice of the criminal file. (9/2/10 Tr., p. 14, L. 14 – p. 15, L. 1.)

The district court found that Clark was not credible. (9/2/10 Tr., p. 18, Ls. 6-13; p. 20, L. 10.) It concluded that Clark's claims of ineffective assistance of counsel were disproved by the evidence. (9/2/10 Tr., p. 17, L. 23 – p. 20, L. 23.) Based on these findings, the district court denied the petition. (R., pp. 16-17.) Clark filed a notice of appeal timely from the district court's order. (R., pp. 18-19.)

#### <u>ISSUE</u>

Clark states several issues on appeal at page 9 of the Appellant's brief.

The state rephrases the issue as:

Has Clark failed to show clear error in the district court's factual findings?

#### <u>ARGUMENT</u>

#### Clark Has Failed To Show Clear Error In The District Court's Factual Findings

#### A. Introduction

Clark alleged that his counsel was ineffective for not adequately communicating with him such that he entered a guilty plea because he did not believe his counsel was ready for trial. (R., pp. 1-5.) He presented almost no actual evidence of his claim, and what little evidence he did present was rejected by the district court as either not credible or disproved by other evidence. (9/2/10 Tr., p. 17, L. 23 – p. 20, L. 23.) On appeal he merely claims facts contrary to those found by the distinct court. (See generally Appellant's brief.) Clark has failed to show clear error in the district court's factual findings.

#### B. Standard Of Review

A post-conviction relief petitioner bears the burden of proving by a preponderance of the evidence all of the factual allegations upon which his request for post-conviction relief is based. Idaho Criminal Rule 57(c); Estes v. State, 111 Idaho 430, 438, 725 P.2d 135, 143 (1986); Mata v. State, 124 Idaho 588, 591, 861 P.2d 1253, 1256 (Ct. App. 1993). When reviewing a district court's denial of post-conviction relief following an evidentiary hearing, this Court must defer to the district court's findings of fact unless they are clearly erroneous. McKinney v. State, 133 Idaho 695, 700, 992 P.2d 144, 149 (1999). This Court freely reviews the district court's application of relevant law. Id.

# C. <u>Clark Has Failed To Show That The District Court's Factual Findings Are</u> Not Supported By Sufficient Evidence

A petitioner seeking relief on a claim of ineffective assistance of counsel must prove "that his counsel was deficient in his performance and that this deficiency resulted in prejudice." Murray v. State, 121 Idaho 918, 922, 828 P.2d 1323, 1327 (Ct. App. 1992) (citing State v. Bingham, 116 Idaho 415, 776 P.2d 424 (1989)). To establish deficient performance the petitioner must overcome a strong presumption that counsel performed within the wide range of professional assistance by proving trial counsel's actions fell below an objective standard of reasonableness. State v. Shackelford, 150 Idaho 355, , 247 P.3d 582, 609 (2010); Gibson v. State, 110 Idaho 631, 634, 718 P.2d 283, 286 (1986); Davis v. State, 116 Idaho 401, 406, 775 P.2d 1243, 1248 (Ct. App. 1989). To meet this burden "requires showing that counsel made errors so serious that counsel was not functioning as the 'counsel' guaranteed the defendant by the Sixth Amendment." Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 687 (1984). To establish prejudice, a defendant must prove a reasonable probability that, but for counsel's deficient performance, the outcome of the proceeding would have been different. Aragon v. State, 114 Idaho 758, 761, 760 P.2d 1174, 1177 (1988); Cowger v. State, 132 Idaho 681, 685, 978 P.2d 241, 244 (Ct. App. 1999). When the alleged deficiency involves counsel's advice in relation to a guilty plea, "in order to satisfy the 'prejudice' requirement, the defendant must show that there is a reasonable probability that, but for counsel's errors, he would not have pleaded guilty and would have insisted on going to trial." Hill v. Lockhart, 474 U.S. 52, 58 (1985) (footnote and citations omitted). "Moreover, to obtain relief on this type of claim, a

claim, a petitioner must convince the court that a decision to reject the plea bargain would have been rational under the circumstances." Padilla v. Kentucky,

\_\_\_\_ U.S. \_\_\_\_, 130 S.Ct. 1473, 1485 (2010) (citing Roe v. Flores-Ortega, 528 U.S. 470 (2000)).

Clark has failed to show clear error in the district court's factual finding that counsel did not render deficient performance. The court found Clark not credible, and the other evidence showing that Clark was aware of the evidence against him and made a voluntary and rational decision to plead guilty was overwhelming. (9/2/10 Tr., p. 16, L. 24 – p. 20, L. 17.)

In addition, Clark never presented any evidence that would have met his burden of proof as to prejudice, even had it been deemed credible by the trial court. (9/2/10 Tr., p. 20, Ls. 17-22.) Clark never testified he would have insisted on going to trial, stating only that he would not have taken the plea agreement because he did not believe he did the crime because he had no recollection of the events leading to the charges and did not believe the state's evidence sufficient. (8/26/10 Tr., p. 17, L. 14 – p. 18, L. 21.) There was no claim of any exculpatory evidence that could have been presented at trial and the trial court found the evidence of his guilt, presented at the preliminary hearing and a probation violation hearing, overwhelming. (9/2/10 Tr., p. 18, L. 13 – p. 19, L. 13; p. 20, Ls. 1-5.)

On appeal Clark challenges the district court's factual findings based on credibility. The credibility of the witnesses, the weight to be given to their testimony, and the inferences to be drawn from the evidence are all matters

solely within the province of the district court. <u>Peterson v. State</u>, 139 Idaho 95, 97, 73 P.3d 108, 110 (Ct. App. 2003). As a matter of law Clark has failed to show error in the denial of his petition for post-conviction relief.

#### **CONCLUSION**

The state respectfully requests this Court to affirm the district court's order denying post-conviction relief.